
 
 
From:  Jill Caverly 
To:   <cmhogan@gw.dec.state.ny.us> 
Date:   11/6/2007 10:52:41 AM  
Subject:  Request for NYDEC input for state listed species and habitat  
cc:   <IPNonPublicHearingFile@nrc.gov>  
 
Dear Chris, 
As you are already aware, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission is reviewing the application for license 
renewal of the Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 2 and 3.  As part of the review of the license 
renewal application, the NRC is preparing a Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) under 
the provisions of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 51, the NRC's regulation that implements 
the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969.  The SEIS includes an analysis of pertinent 
environmental issues, including endangered or threatened species and impacts to fish and wildlife.   To 
support the SEIS preparation process, I am requesting that you provide the NRC information on state-listed, 
proposed, and candidate species and critical habitat that may be in the vicinity of Indian Point and its 
associated transmission line rights-of-way.   
  
Please feel free to call me or email me if you have any questions or concerns. 
  
Thank you for your help with this request. 
  
Best Regards, 
JILL 
  
_____________________________ 
  
Jill S. Caverly, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
Division of License Renewal, NRR 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone:  301-415-6699 
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Dear Chris, 
As you are already aware, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission is reviewing the application for license renewal of the Indian 
Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 2 and 3.  As part of the review of the license renewal application, the NRC is preparing a 
Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) under the provisions of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 
51, the NRC's regulation that implements the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969.  The SEIS includes an analysis 
of pertinent environmental issues, including endangered or threatened species and impacts to fish and wildlife.   To support the 
SEIS preparation process, I am requesting that you provide the NRC information on state-listed, proposed, and candidate 
species and critical habitat that may be in the vicinity of Indian Point and its associated transmission line rights-of-way.   
  
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
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